

JONG GYU PARK

CONSULTANT AND PUBLIC SPEAKER

ABOUT ME

I am a professor, consultant, public speaker, and author specializing in leadership and organizational effectiveness. I am an Assistant Professor at the College of Staten Island, CUNY, and a Senior Partner at Rothwell & Associates, LLC. Before joining CSI, I was a faculty member at Penn State and worked as a management consultant at Deloitte and Willis Towers Watson.

MY CONTACTS



33N-237, 2800 Victory Blvd, Staten Island, NY 10314



rothwellandassociates.com



jonggyupark @rothwellandassociates.com



+1 718-982-2961

EDUCATION

Pennsylvania State University Ph.D., 2018

Sunkyunkwan University (SKKU) Seoul, South Korea Ph.D., 2016

MBA, 2005 BBA, 2002

WORK EXPERIENCE

2022-Present Assistant Professor of Management

Chazanoff School of Business

College of Staten Island

City University of New York (CUNY)

Staten Island, NY

2012-Present Founding Senior Partner

Rothwell & Associates, LLC

State College, PA

2018-2022 Assistant Professor of Management

Penn State University-Altoona

Altoona, PA

2005-2011 Manger & Senior Consultant

Deloitte / Willis Towers Watson

Seoul, South Korea

SKILLS

Human Resources
Consulting

Strategy Consulting

Academic Writing

Public Speaking



25

Human Resources
Consulting Projects

23

Strategy

Consulting Projects

37

Public Presentations and Workshops

15

Refereed Journal Articles